EXPEDITED SPCC SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
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or appeal pursuant to Section 311 of the Act, and con.sints
DOCKET NO. CWA-07-2009-0112 i”ﬁlj[tll?xz 331]3{% cs;pproval of the Expedited Settlement wit lout
On__07/30/2008 This Expedited Settlement is binding on the parties
At: 207 Railroad Drive, Malcom, IA | signing below, and is effective upon the Regional Judicial

Officer’s signature.

OWned or operated by Victor Oil Company__

(Respondent), discharged 30 gallons of oil in violation
of regu atlons) E?)romu ﬁgatéd_ at 40 C.F.R. Part 112 under

Section 311 of the Clean Water Act as noted on the
attached F GS AND ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

FORM, (Form), which is hereby incorporated by reference.

This proceeding and the Expedited Settlement are under the
authority vested in the Administrator of the EPA bg Section
25 Smeoded by the O Folfution Act of 1900, nd b
as amende ¢ Oil Pollution Act o an )
40 C.FR. 8§ 22.13(b). The parties cnter info this Expedited APPROVED BY RESPONDENT:
Settlement in order to settle the civil violations described in ‘ ) p / 7 /_)

the Form for a penalty of $500. ’ Nanie (print).___[Geo y ¢

This _settlement is subject to the following terms and Title (print): /’7&@%{“

ditions: Z, g
conditions Signature: % ‘X/ ﬁ%/

Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty stated
above. Respondent certifies, subject to civil and criminal ) /0 ~-30 -~ C{@O?
enalties for making a false submission to the United States Date: :
overnment, that the violations have been corrected and
Respondent has sent a cextified check in the amount of _
$500, payable to the “Environmental Protection Agency,” The estimated cost for correcting the violation(s) is:

via certitied mail to: R
- $ &/ 7\5 . TV

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
P.0. Box 979077
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000

and Resg{ondent has noted on the penalt é;)a nent check 1T IS SO ORDERED:
Docket No. CWA-07-2009-0112 and “(3’ L

F-311." P
The original, signed Settlement Agreement and copy of /7 /| - “
the englty [;ay%nent check must l;ge sent via certifig %?f/ﬁ@b%{iﬁ/ Date //ﬁ{/ﬂ Zéﬂ-\ /{@}D
mall to: Robert L. Patrick ~ © ' © T/ /
Regional Judicial Officer

. Paula Higbee |
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 7, AWMD/STOP
01 North 5th Street
Kansas City, Kansas 66101

09 1OV 20 Ait 9112

This Expedited Settlement resolves Respondent's liabilit

for Federal civil penalties for the violations of the oil spill : e s BROTECTION
Eegulatlons described in the Folgm. Howtgver, the EPti_ | EHV‘SE'\L{:“E*;";’\%%%&!?N \,r& "
oes not waive any rights to take any enforcement action L EE e R RICFIVET
]%)r any c(l)ther ;%aflt, re(s:%l’f, or 11°ut'ure v1olajt?10ns b 1 RecIONAL REARRG CEERIDEIVEEL
espondent of the SPCC regulations or of any other NGY 05 2000

federal statute or regulations. Bf( its first signature, the
EPE% r%tlﬁes the Findings and Alleged Violations set forth
in the Form.

Upon signing and returning this Expedited Settlement to
the EPA, Respondent waives the opportunity for a hearing




FINDINGS AND ALLEGED CIVIL VIOLATIONS

L. Victor Qil Company is a corporation organized under the laws of lowa with a |
place of business located at 207 Railvoad Drive, Malcom, Towa, The Respondent is a
person within the meaning of Section 311 (a)(7) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. §1321 (a)(7).

2. Respdndent is the (owner/operator) of an onshore facility within the meaning of
Section 311 (a)(10) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. §1321 (a)(10) of the Act, which is located on
207 Railroad Drive, Malcom, Towa (‘facility’),

3. Section 311(b)(3) of the Act prohibits the discharge of oil into or upon the
navigable waters of the United States or adjoining shorelines in such quantities that have
been determined my be harmful to the public health or welfare or environment of the
United States. '

4. For purposes of Section 311 (b)(3) and (b)(4) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. §1321 (b)(3)
and (b)(4), discharges of oil into or upon the navigable waters of the United States in
such quantities that have been determined may be harmful to the public health or welfare
or environment of the United States are defined in 40 C.F.R. § 110.3 to include
discharges of oil that cause a film or a sheen upon or discoloration of the surface of the
water or adjoining shorelines,

5. On July 30, 2008, respondent discharged 30 gallons of oil as defined in Section
311 (a)(1) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. §1321(a)(1), and 40 C.F.R. §110.1, from its facility into
or upon Bear Creek and/or adjoining shorelines, |

0. Bear Creek is a navigable water of the United States as defined in Section 502(7)
of the Act, 33 U.S.C. §1362(7), and 40 C.F.R. §110.1.

7. Respondent’s July 30, 2008, discharge of oil from its facility caused a sheen upon
or discoloration of the surface of the Bear Creek and therefore, was in a quantity that has
been determined may be harmful under 40 C.E.R. §110.3, which implements Sections
311(b)(3) and (b)(4) of the Act,

8. Respondent’s July 30, 2008, discharge of oil from its facility into or upon Bear
Creek [and][or] [adjoining shorelines] in a quantity that has been determined may be
harmful under 40 C.F.R. §110.3 violated Section 311(b)(3) of the Act. Pursuant to
Section 311(b)(6)(B)(i) of the Act, and 40 C.F.R. 19.4, the respondent is liable from civil
penalties of up to $12,000 per violation, up to a maximum of $31,500. :




IN THE MATTER OF Victor Oil Company, Respondent -
Docket No.. CWA-07-2009-0112

"CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Expedited SPCC Settlement
Agreement was sent this day in the following manner to the addressees:

Copy hand delivered to
Attorney for Complainant:

Howard Bunch

Assistant Regional Counsel

Region VII

United States Environmental Protection Agency
901 N. 5™ Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101

Copy by Certified Mail Return Receipt to:

Michael Thys

- Victor Oil Company
143 W. Front Street
Brooklyn, lowa 52211

b VWROIA PATR NP

Kathy RobinsofY
Hearing Clerk, Region 7




